

# JACQUELINE TWARDOWSKI AIA

ASSOCIATE ARCHITECT

BOOTH HANSEN



Jacki Twardowski is an architect at Booth Hansen. After four years in Phoenix working for a distinguished design firm, Jacki returned to her native Chicago in 2016. She brought with her a unique understanding of contextual design and an appreciation of craftsmanship. She grew up around her family's steel fabrication shop on Chicago's southwest side where stacks of drawings and the sounds of fabrication sparked her love of making and inspired her to pursue a career in architecture.

Jacki enjoys utilizing her talents for big picture thinking and solving the design challenges of complex projects. She approaches her work in a creative, open and collaborative manner, focusing the design process to encourage the team to exceed project goals. Currently, she is working on a multifamily residential project in Indianapolis's historical Chatham Park neighborhood.

## EDUCATION

Masters of Architecture  
Illinois Institute of Technology,  
Chicago, IL, 2012

Bachelor of Science in Architectural Studies  
University of Illinois, Urbana-Champaign, 2010

## REGISTRATIONS

Architect: Illinois, Arizona

## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Booth Hansen,  
Chicago, IL; 2016 – present

Will Bruder Architects,  
Phoenix, AZ; 2012 – 2016

Susan Conger Architects,  
Chicago, IL; 2012

The Council on Tall Buildings + Urban Habitat,  
Chicago, IL; 2011 – 2012

JET Industries Inc,  
Chicago, IL; 2005 – 2012

## PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS

American Institute of Architects

## EXPERIENCE

### Commercial

Broadway in Chicago offices  
Chicago, IL

Ingo's Tasty Food Restaurant  
Phoenix, AZ\*

Kinetik IT Office Revamp  
Phoenix, AZ\*

### Cultural

Billings Public Library  
Billings, MT\*

Desert Cross Lutheran Church  
Tempe, AZ\*

Hive Co-Work Space  
Phoenix, AZ\*

Nevada Museum of Art Bookstore  
Reno, NV\*

Skyline Auditorium  
Phoenix, AZ\*

Uptown Theater  
Chicago, IL

### Educational

College Depot Expansion  
Phoenix, AZ\*

IIT Innovation Center  
Chicago, IL\*

Naveh Splash Pad  
Scottsdale, AZ\*

Phoenix Central Library Children's Revamp  
Phoenix, AZ\*

### Multi-Family Residential

4UP Multi  
Scottsdale, AZ\*

Bronzeville Housing Development  
Chicago, IL

Chatham Park Development  
Indianapolis, IN

Oakbrook Senior Housing  
Oakbrook, IL

### Single-Family Residential

Bills/Byrne Revamp  
Scottsdale, AZ\*

Blackbird House  
Aspen, CO\*

R+D House Addition  
Tempe, AZ\*

Skywalk House  
Boston, MA\*